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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

#

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 December 2019 3:02 PM
To: 'TAN Jas'

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SJV66B -MV Check

Dear Jas,

The MV of SJV 66B is $270K-5275K(est) as at Dec’19.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 3:17 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com; benson@lbs-auto.com;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Subject: SJV66B -MV Check

Hi,

Please assist to check MV. Thanks

Regards

*please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail
boxes instead. For OD/TP survey , send it to motor.survey@axa.com.sg and other correspondences send it to
motor.doc@axa.com.sg,

Jas Tan | Snr Specialist, Motor Claims Department
AXA Insurance Pte Ltd | 8 Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.sg

Email: jas.tan@axa.com.sg
Customer Care No. 1800 8804741
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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 5 December 2019 3:17 PM
To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; nick@Ibs-auto.com;

benson@Ibs-auto.com; jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg;
cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; Admin A;
edwardchowl@yahoo.com; mail@vpappraisal.com

Subject: SJV66B -MV Check
Attachments: log card-SJV66B (ferrari).tif TR
Hi,

Please assist to check MV. Thanks /L? 0’/< - $ m /}7§ K ’

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

E GLOBAL INSURRNCE
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+

CONSECHM’W'-

in Singapore

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If
you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

----- Disclaimer--—-

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are
not the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



2019/12/6 Used Ferrari California Car for Sale in Singapore, Eurospeed Auto - sgCarMart

SGCARMART.COM Logit

ii,_‘New Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles

LET US HELP YOU MAKE INFORMED CHOICES
TO GROW YOUR WEALTH.

TACs apply.

» SEARCH FerraiCalifornia i | Pre Range
Home » Used Cars » Eurospeed Auto » Ferrari California 4.3A

» Ferrari California 4.3A

m Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
e :
@ EUROSPEED AUTO

Price $275,800 Original Reg Date  11-Mar-2011

Depreciation N.A. Reg Date 29-Nov-2011
(1yr 11mths 22days COE left)

Mileage 27,000 km Manufactured 2011

Road Tax $4,414 [yr Transmission Auto

Dereg Value N.A. oMV $279,140 ;
{

COE | $63,600 ARF $279,140

Engine Cap 4,297 cc Power 338.0 kW (453 bhp)

Curb Weight ) 1,780 kg No.of Owners | 4

Type of Vehicle Sports Car

Features 400K
Powered By A 4.3L Ferrari V8 Engine, Speedy F1 Gear Shift, Okm/h To 100km/h In 3.9s, Top Speed 308km/h,
Driveline Traction Control, Rear-wheel Drive. View specs of the Ferrari California (2009-2012)

_. 350K
Accessories %
Flagship Ferrari Red Exterior With Full Beige Leather Interior. Front/Rear Parking Sensors With Camera, Ferrari §
Carbon Ceramic Brakes. © 300K

(-]

Description
High OMV $279K.!160k Buy Back Guaranteed At The End Of Coe!Option To Buy With Or Without 10 Years L e T
COE!Depre Only Less Then 30k Per Year. Very Well Maintained,Prestige Condition. Impressive Engineering And
Responsive Dynamics. Full Leather Interior With Ferrari Logos Embroidered Onto Headrests. Well Maintained Click on the point &
Extes psiasa Always Sheltered Parked And Regularly Groomed. Call Us For A View

Compare @

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/info.php?ID=824696&DL=1059 1/3



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Page 1 of 1

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 585G
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SIV66B
Vehicle to be Exported: No
intended Deregistration Date: 29 Nov 2019
Vehicle Make: FERRARI
Vehicle Model: CALIFORNIA 4.3L A/T ABS D/AB 2WD 2DR HID
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2011
Engine No.: 178812
Chassis No.: ZFFLJ65C000183578
Maximum Power Output: 338.0 kW (453 bhp)
Open Market Value: $268,547.00
Original Registration Date: 15Nov 2011
First Registration Date: 15Nov 2011
Transfer Count: Z
Actual ARF Paid: $268,547.00
intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 14 Nov 2021
PARF Rebate Amount: $147,700.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 14 Nov 2021
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $65,589.00
COE Rebate Amount: $12,354.00

| Total Rebate Amount: $160,054.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Nov 2019

OK

https://vrl Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?’FUNCTION_ID=F03...

11/29/2019



